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Intake by:  

This application form cannot be submitted alone. In addition to this form, a complete application package includes: 

Applicant
 Use SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST Staff Use 

Only
� Master application. �
� Applicable processing fees. Refer to current fee schedules. Depending on the adopted fee 

structure, additional fees may occur if base hours/fees at intake are exhausted.
�

� Site plan – One copy of a site plan, drawn to scale on 8 ½ x 11 or 11 X 17 paper, which 
depicts all items outlined in the attached site plan submittal requirements. 

�

� Environmental reports (wetland report, mitigation plan, geotechnical report, etc.) as required. �
� Signature and date. �

Instructions for Applicants
This Environmental Checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal.  Governmental agencies 
use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring preparation of 
an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).  Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or 
give the best description you can.  DO NOT WRITE IN THE AREA THAT IS SPECIFIED FOR AGENCY USE 
ONLY AND USE ONLY THE ENVIRONMETNAL CHECKLIST APPLICATION PROVIDED BY THURSTON 
COUNTY.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge.  In most cases, you should be able 
to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts.  If you really do not 
know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply."  Complete 
answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later. 

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark designations.  Answer these 
questions if you can.  If you have problems, the governmental agencies can assist you. 

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on 
different parcels of land.  Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental 
effects.  The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional 
information reasonably related to determining if there may be a significant adverse impact. 
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Use of Checklist for Non-Project Proposals:
Non-project proposals are those which are not tied to a specific site, such as adoption of plans, policies or ordinances. 
 Complete the Environmental Checklist for non-project proposals even though questions may be answered “does not 
apply.”  In addition, complete the Supplemental Sheet for Non-project Actions (Part D). 

For non-project actions, the references in the application to the words “project,” “applicant,” and “property” should 
read as “proposal,” “proposer,” and “affected geographic area,” respectively.

Supplemental and Site Plan Submittal Requirements
This application shall contain and/or address the following in a clear, accurate and intelligible form. Submit 
this checklist with your application.  Check the box for each item addressed.  Provide an explanation for any 
unchecked item. 

Applicant
 Use Supplemental and Site Plan Submittal Requirements Staff Use 

Only
� 1.  The project site must be identified in the field by posting an identification sign visible 

from the access road and by flagging the property corners and the center of the 
driveway/road access location.  The purpose of the sign is for project identification 
rather than public notification.  The sign and flagging are provided by Thurston County
and can be obtained at the Permit Assistance Center.

�

� 2. One copy of a site plan, drawn to scale (standard engineer scale) on 8 ½” x 11” or 11” X 
17” paper, which depicts the following:

�

� a.  All information drawn to scale (standard engineer scale). �
� b.  A north arrow, map scale, date and site address. �
� c.  Property boundary lines and dimensions for all affected parcel(s). �
� d.  The location of all existing structures, including, but not limited to, mobile 

homes, houses, sheds, garages, barns, fences, culverts, bridges, and storage 
tanks.

�

� e.   All means, existing and proposed vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress 
to and from the site, such as driveways, streets and fire access roads, 
including existing road names and existing county and state right-of-way. 

�

� f.  The location of all existing and proposed easements �
� g.  The location of all existing proposed public and on-site utility structures and 

lines, such as on-site septic tanks, drainfields and reserve areas, water lines, 
wells and springs.

�

� h.  The location of all critical areas including, but not limited to, shorelines, 
wetlands, streams, flood zones, lakes, high groundwater, and steep slopes.

�

� i.  Vicinity sketch, at a scale of not less than three (3) inches to the mile, 
indicating the boundary lines and names of adjacent developments, streets 
and boundary lines of adjacent parcels, and the relationship of the proposed 
development to major roads and highways.

�

� j.  Include acreage and square footage within each parcel. �
� k. Description of proposed grading, including a written estimate of both cut and fill 

quantities in cubic yards and a map showing the location of cut and fill areas.
�
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Applicant
 Use Supplemental and Site Plan Submittal Requirements Staff Use 

Only
� l. Description of proposed grading, including a written estimate of both cut and fill 

quantities in cubic yards and a map showing the location of cut and fill areas.
�

� m.  Topographic information showing two-foot contours for the entire subject parcel or 
parcels and a minimum of fifty feet into adjacent parcels, based on available county 
information. The topographic information may be generalized to the smallest, even-
numbered, contour interval that is legible in areas of steep slopes where two-foot 
contour lines would otherwise be illegible to read.

�

� 3.  Environmental reports (wetland report, mitigation plan, geotechnical report, etc.) as 
required.

�
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THURSTON COUNTY 
RESOURCE STEWARDSHIP 

ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

"USE BLACK INK ONLY"
 1. Applicant:  

Address:

Phone:   

Cell:   

E-Mail Address:  

 2. Point of Contact:   3. Owner:  

Address:  Address:  

Phone:    Phone:   

Cell:    Cell:   

E-Mail Address:   E-Mail Address:  

 4. Property Address or location:  

 5. Quarter/Quarter Section/Township/Range:   

 6. Tax Parcel #:   

 7. Total Acres:  

 8. Permit Type:  

 9. Zoning:  

 10. Shoreline Environment:  

 11. Water Body:  

 12. Brief Description of the Proposal and Project Name:   

* * * * OFFICIAL USE ONLY * * * *

Folder Sequence #  
Project # :  
Related Cases:
Date Received:                   By:  

* * * * OFFICIAL USE ONLY * * * *

North Thurston Public School District

6620 Carpenter Road SE

Lacey, WA 98503

(360) 412+4500

(360) 701+5801

mlaverty@nthurston.k12.wa.us

Mike Laverty

6620 Carpenter Road SE

Lacey, WA 98503

(360) 412+4500

((360) 701+5801

mlaverty@nthurston.k12.wa.us

North Thurston Public School District

305 Collge Street

NE Lacey, WA 98516-5390

(360) 412+4413

sholmstrom@nthurston.k12.

4101 NE Marvin Road, Thurston County, WA

South 1/2 of Section 34. Township 19 N Range 1 West

11934100000

72.09 acres

Comprehensive Plan Amendment

RRR-1/5

None

None

The propsal is to amend the City of Lacey's UGB to include an approximate 72 acre public school campus
located at 4101 NE Marvin Road (Parcel No. 11934100000) within the City of Lacey's UGB and concurrently
designate the site with an Open Space/Institutional Comp Plan/Zoning designation.
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 13. Did you attend a presubmission conference for this project?                  Yes            No 

 If yes, when?   

 14. Estimated Project Completion Date:   

 15. List of all Permits, Licenses or Government Approvals Required for the Proposal (federal, state and local--including rezones):  

 16. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion or further activity related to or connected with this proposal?  If 
yes, explain: 

 17. Do you know of any plans by others which may affect the property covered by your proposal?  If yes, explain: 

 18. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): 

 19. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared, directly related to this 
proposal.

October 28th, 2010

2021/2022

1. UGB Adjustment, 2.Comp Plan/Zoning Desigantion, 3.Annexation, 4. Site Plan Review, 5. Building
Permits, 6, Grading Permit, 7. NPDES.

The District does not anticipate any further requests to expand the UGB in the area connected with this
proposal. Further activiites at the site involve the construction of a High School, Middle School, sports
fields, and ancillary structures to support operations at the school campus.

No known plans of others that may affect the property covered by our propsal.

District is in planning stages for a school campus anticipated to be developed at project site. At this time,
the District is exploring two phasing scenarios: (1) Phasing Alternative One: a middle school developed at
the site in 2015 and a high school in 2022; (2) Phasing Alternative Two: middle school developed in 2019
and high school in 2021. Fall 2010 enrollment is significantly higher than projected. Past enrollment
projections are currently being reevaluated and options developed. Final timeline may be different than
the options mentioned above. The District’s facility planning schedule is also largely dependent upon the
passage of Bonds.

(1) Forest Evaluation & Timber Appraisal, October 29, 2010. (2) Drohman School On-Site Sanitary
Sewer Feasibility. November 15, 2010.
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THURSTON COUNTY 
RESOURCE STEWARDSHIP 

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS 

Evaluation for 
To be Completed by Applicant Agency Use Only

1. Earth

a. General description of the site (check one): 

Flat

Rolling 

Hilly 

Steep Slopes 

Mountainous 

Other:  

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?  

c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand gravel, 
peat, muck)?  If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and 
note any prime farmland. 

d. Are there surface indicators or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity?  
If so, describe. 

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filling or grading 
proposed.  Indicate source of fill. 

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use?  If so, generally 
describe. 
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g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after 
project construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)? 

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if 
any:

2. Air

a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal (i.e., dust, 
automobile, odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction and when the 
project is completed?  If any, generally describe and give approximate quantities if 
known. 

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal?  
If so, generally describe. 

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any:

3. Water

a. Surface

(1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site 
(including year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, 
wetlands)?  If yes, describe type and provide names.  If appropriate, state 
what stream or river it flows into.
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(2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) 
the described waters?  If yes, please describe and attach available plans.

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or 
removed from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site 
that would be affected.  Indicate the source of fill material.

(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions?  Give 
general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

(5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year flood plain?  If so, note location on 
the site plan.

(6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface 
waters?  If so, describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of 
discharge.

b. Ground

(1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to ground 
water?  Give general description, purpose, and approximately quantities if 
known.
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(2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic 
tanks or other sources, if any (for example:  domestic sewage; industrial, 
containing the following chemicals; agricultural; etc.).  Describe the general 
size of the system, the number of such systems, the number of houses to be 
served (if applicable), or the number of animals or humans the system(s) are 
expected to serve.

c. Water Run-off (including stormwater)

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including stormwater) and method of 
collection and disposal, if any (include quantities, in known).  Where will 
this water flow?  Will this water flow into other waters?  If so, describe.

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters?  If so, generally 
describe

(3) Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water 
impacts, if any:

4. Plants

a. Check the types of vegetation found on the site: 

Deciduous tree: alder maple aspen other   

Evergreen tree: fir cedar pine other    

Shrubs

Grass

Pasture

Crop or grain

Wet soil plants: cattail buttercup bulrush skunk cabbage 
 other      

Water plants: water lily eelgrass milfoil other  

Other types of vegetation     
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b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered? 

c. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site. 

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or 
enhance vegetation on the site, if any: 

5. Animals

a. Check any birds and animals which have been observed on or near the site or are 
known to be on or near the site: 

Birds: hawk,  heron,  eagle,  songbirds,  
other:      

Mammals deer,  bear,  elk,  beaver,  
other:     

Fish: bass,  salmon,  trout, herring,  shellfish,
other:     

b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site. 

c. Is the site part of a migration route?  If so, explain. 

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:
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6. Energy and Natural Resources

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to 
meet the completed project's energy needs?  Describe whether it will be used for 
heating, manufacturing, etc. 

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties?  
If so, generally describe. 

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this 
proposal?  List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any 

7. Environmental Health

a. Are there are any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic 
chemicals, risk of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as 
a result of this proposal?  If so, describe. 

(1) Describe special emergency services that might be required. 

(2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if 
any:
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b. Noise

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for 
example:  traffic, equipment, operation, other)? 

(2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the 
project on a short-term or a long-term basis (for example:  traffic, 
construction, operation, other)?  Indicate what hours noise would come 
from the site.  

(3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any: 

8. Land and Shoreline Use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? 

b. Has the site been used for agriculture?  If so, describe. 

c. Describe any structures on the site. 

d. Will any structures be demolished?  If so, what? 

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site?
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f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site? 

g. If applicable, what is the current Shoreline Master Program designation of the site? 

h. Has any part of the site been classified an "environmentally sensitive" area?  If so, 
specify.

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project? 

j. Approximately how many people would the completed project displace? 

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any? 

l. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected 
land uses and plans, if any: 

9. Housing

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any?  Indicate whether 
high-, middle-, or low-income housing.
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b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated?  Indicate whether 
high-, middle, or low-income housing.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what 
is the principal exterior building material(s) proposed? 

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? 

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any: 

11. Light and Glare

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce?  What time of day would it 
mainly occur? 

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with 
views?
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c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal? 

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any: 

12. Recreation

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate 
vicinity? 

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses?  If so, describe. 

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation 
opportunities to be provided by the project or applicant, if any:

13. Historic and Cultural Preservation

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local 
preservation registers known to be on or next to the site?  If so, generally describe. 

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic, archaeological, 
scientific, or cultural importance known to be on or next to the site.
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c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any 

14. Transportation

a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe proposed access 
to the existing street system.  Show on site plans, if any. 

b. Is site currently served by public transit?  If not, what is the approximate distance 
to the nearest transit stop? 

c. How many parking spaces would the completed project have?  How many would 
the project eliminate? 

d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or improvements to existing 
roads or streets, not including driveways?  If so, generally describe (indicate 
whether public or private). 

e. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air 
transportation?  If so, generally describe. 

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project?  
If known, indicate when peak volumes would occur.
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g. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any: 

15. Public Services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example:  fire 
protection, police protection, health care, schools, other)?  If so, generally describe. 

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any. 

16. Utilities

a. Circle utilities currently available at the site:  electricity, natural gas, water, refuse 
service, telephone, sanitary sewer, septic system, other. 

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the 
service, and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate 
vicinity which might be needed.

17. Signature

a. The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.  I understand that the lead 
agency is relying on them to make its decision. 

Date Submitted 

Print Name

Signature:
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THURSTON COUNTY 
SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS 

(Do not use this sheet for project actions)

Non-project proposals are those which are not tied to a specific site, such as adoption of plans, policies, or ordinances.   

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction with the list of the elements of 
the environment.  When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of activities likely 
to result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or at a faster rate than if the proposal were not 
implemented.  Respond briefly and in general terms. 

Evaluation for 
To be Completed by Applicant Agency Use Only

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; 
production, storage, or release of toxic or hazardous substances; or production of noise? 

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are: 

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life? 

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish, or marine life are: 

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources? 

Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are:

The proposed action will not increase discharge to water.

No measured proposed.

No direct impacts to plants, animals, fish, or marine wildlife are anticipated
as a result of the action.

No measures proposed.

The proposed action is not likely to deplete energy or natural resources.

No measures proposed.
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4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or 
areas designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection; such as parks, 
wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or 
cultural sites, wetlands, flood plains, or prime farmlands? 

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are: 

5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it 
would allow or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans? 

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are 

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public 
services and utilities? 

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are: 

7. Identify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or federal laws 
or requirements for the protection of the environment 

The proposed action is not likely to affect environmentally sensitive areas or
lands designated for governmental actions.

No measures proposed.

The proposed action is not within 200 feet of a shoreline of the state; no
affects to shorelines are anticipated.

No measures proposed.

The site is located on an arterial street. Improvements to the street and
infrastructre will be in accordance to the City of Lacey in order to facilitate
operations at the school site. Proposed action will not increase demands.

No measures are proposed.

No conflicts with local, state, or federal laws or requirements for protection of
the environment.



1. Earth 
 
a. General description of the site (check one): 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)? 
 

The site is relatively flat with a rise in elevation towards the center of the parcel.  Slopes are 
generally 0% to 5%.  The steepest slope on the site is approximately 17%.   

 
c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand gravel, peat, muck)? 

If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any prime farmland. 
 

National Resource Conservation Service maps depict Alderwood gravelly sandy loam 
(approximately 70% of area) and Kapowsin silt loam (approximately 30% of area). 
 

d. Are there surface indicators or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so, 
describe. 

 
No surface indicators or history of unstable soils has been identified.   
 

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filling or grading proposed. 
Indicate source of fill. 

 
This Checklist is submitted in connection with an application seeking to amend the 
Comprehensive Plan's urban growth area ("UGA") designation and related zoning 
designation (from RRR 1/5 to OSI) with respect to this School site (the "Proposed Action").  
No specific site preparation and grading activities are proposed.  .  The Proposed Action will 
not affect the underlying regulations governing fill or grading of the site. 
 

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe. 
 

The Proposed Action will not result in changes to underlying restrictions applicable to 
erosion control measures. Erosion could occur during any construction on the site, primarily 
if construction were to occur during wet weather. Temporary Erosion and Sedimentation 
Control (TESC) Measures  and best management practices (BMP’s) would be implemented to 
reduce the risk of construction-related erosion. Minimal risk of erosion is anticipated once 
construction has been completed. 
 

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project 
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)? 

 
The Proposed Action will not result in changes to underlying zoning and land use restrictions 
applicable to impervious surface or lot coverage.  The amount of impervious surface for 
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future development of a school at the site has not yet been calculated.  The site plan for the 
site will conform to the conditions of the OSI zoning designation and site plan review.     
 

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any: 
 

The Proposed Action does not result in erosion impacts.  When the School site is developed 
for school purposes, a Temporary Erosion and Sedimentation Control (TESC) Plan and 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan will be implemented during construction of the 
proposed project. A TESC plan and SWPPP will be included as a part of a grading permit 
submittal prior to earthwork occurring at the site.  It is anticipated that measures will be 
undertaken to minimize the amount of earthwork that must be transported to an off-site 
location.  An NPDES Construction Stormwater General Permit will be required, conditions 
of the permit will be met.   
 

2. Air 
 

a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal (i.e., dust, automobile, 
odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction and when the project is completed? If any, 
generally describe and give approximate quantities if known. 

 
Typical exhaust and machinery odors would be emitted during construction of the academic 
facility. Dust would likely be produced from normal grading, excavation and demolition 
activities. With adherence to applicable construction regulations, no significant air quality 
impacts are anticipated and no violation of ambient air quality standards. Once construction 
has been completed, operation of the facilities would result in emissions that would be typical 
of most public school facilities.  
 

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal?  If so, 
generally describe. 

 
There are no known significant sources of emissions or odors in the vicinity of the proposed 
project.  
 

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any: 
 

The Proposed Action will not generate any emissions. Temporary emissions during 
construction of future school facilities will be reduced through the use of well maintained 
construction equipment and dust suppression during excavation. Best Management Practices 
for erosion control will also reduce and control emissions. 
 

 
3. Water 

 
a. Surface 
 

(1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including 
year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe 
type and provide names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into. 

 
There are no known wetlands or water courses documented on the sites of the proposed 
action.  No rivers or streams are located on the future NTPS public school campus.  
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However, the site is located within the boundaries of the Henderson Inlet Watershed 
Protection Area.   

 
Henderson Inlet and its tributaries are contaminated with fecal coliform bacteria, 
which is taking its toll on the quality of water in the Inlet. As a result, the state 
Department of Health has prohibited or conditionally closed shellfish harvesting on 
520+ acres in Henderson Inlet. The state Department of Ecology has also placed 
Henderson Inlet and four of its tributaries, including Woodland and Woodard creeks, 
on the list of impaired water bodies of Washington State. 

 
The intent of this impaired water bodies program is to reduce the fecal contamination 
that is responsible for the shellfish harvesting downgrades, so the boundary was 
established for the area most likely to be influencing the bacteria pollution in the Inlet. 
 

(2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described 
waters? If yes, please describe and attach available plans. 
 
The Proposed Action does not require any work.  Further, the site is not located within 
200 feet of water bodies of the State.   
 

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed 
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. 
Indicate the source of fill material. 

 
No fill or dredging would be required as part of the Proposed Action.   

 
(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general 

description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known. 
 

No surface water withdrawals or diversions would be required as part of this proposed 
action.  The City of Lacey is in the process of developing a potable water well in the 
southeast corner of the site.   
 

(5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year flood plain? If so, note location on the site plan. 
 

The site does not lie within any identified floodplain. 
 

(6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so, 
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge. 

 
The Proposed Action would not involve any discharge of waste materials to surface 
waters. 
 

b. Ground 
 

(1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to groundwater? Give 
general description, purpose, and approximately quantities if known. 
 
This proposal does not include any withdrawals or discharges to ground water. 
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(2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or 
other sources, if any (for example: domestic sewage; industrial, containing the 
following chemicals; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the 
number of such systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the 
number of animals or humans the system(s) are expected to serve. 

 
The Proposed Action would allow the District to connect into the City of Lacey’s 
sanitary sewer main - no on-site septic system would be required.   
 

c. Water Run-off (including stormwater) 
 

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including stormwater) and method of collection and 
disposal, if any (include quantities, in known). Where will this water flow? Will this 
water flow into other waters? If so, describe. 

 
The primary sources of stormwater from development of a school campus at the site 
would be from pollution generating sources, such as parking areas, as well as from 
non-pollution generating sources, including building rooftops and pedestrian areas. 
Stormwater runoff will be collected and treated in accordance with the City of Lacey 
stormwater management drainage guidelines.  Stormwater would be infiltrated to the 
extent practical given soil conditions.  Stormwater runoff would be discharged 
generally in its natural location after treatment, infiltration and peak rate attenuation.   
 

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe. 
 

The stormwater management systems will be designed to minimize the possibility that 
waste materials from entering ground or surface waters.  The stormwater drainage 
system will be designed in accordance with the City of Lacey stormwater management 

 
(3) Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water impacts, if 

any: 
 

The proposed project would comply with applicable City of Lacey stormwater 
management requirements related to surface, ground and runoff water. Implementation 
of a temporary erosion and sedimentation control plan, as well as stormwater control 
measures on the site would provide adequate protection for surface, ground and runoff 
water.  

4. Plants 
 

 

Pacific madrone, Western hemlock 

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered? 
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The entire parcel is forested with the exception of existing old logging roads and landings 
throughout.  The trees, shrubs, and ground cover to be removed to accommodate 
development of a school campus have not yet been identified.  It is anticipated that a large 
part of the site would be cleared of vegetation.  Clearing would be completed in general 
conformance to City of Lacey Codes and Ordinances.   

 
c. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site. 
 

During a forest evaluation of the site, conducted on 10/29/10, no critical areas were 
identified.  No endangered species are known to be on or near the site.   

 
d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance 

vegetation on the site, if any: 
 

No landscaping is being proposed at this time.  Landscaping will be proposed as a part of the 
review of the proposed site development  
 
 

5. Animals 

 
b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site. 
 

No know threatened or endangered species are known to be on or near the site. 
 

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain. 
 

The site is not part of any known migration route 
 
d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any: 
 

Landscape and open space that will be located throughout the site will attract and support 
small birds, insects, squirrels and other rodents. 
 

6. Energy and Natural Resources 
 
a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the 

completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating, 
manufacturing, etc. 
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The primary forms of energy anticipated to be used on the campus are electricity and natural 
gas for heating.  
 

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so, 
generally describe. 
 
This proposed action would have no affect on solar access nor affect the potential use of 
solar energy by adjacent properties. 
 

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal? List 
other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any. 

 
The public school campus planned for the site will be designed and built to high performance 
or “green” building standards, per RCW 39.35D High Performance Public Buildings and the 
Washington State Sustainable Schools Protocol. 
 

7. Environmental Health 
 

a. Are there are any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk 
of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal? 
If so, describe. 

 
No environmental health hazards have been identified with the potential development of a 
school campus. 

 
(1) Describe special emergency services that might be required. 
 

No special emergency services would be required as part of this proposal. Typical 
emergency services required for medical emergencies would be provided by the City of 
Lacey Fire Department. Security services would be provided by City of Lacey Police 
Department. 

 
(2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any: 

 
No measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards are included in this 
proposal. 
 

b. Noise 
 

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example: 
traffic, equipment, operation, other)? 
 
Typical noise sources in the vicinity of the campus include vehicular traffic on nearby 
roadways (primarily Marvin Road). These noise sources are not anticipated to affect 
this proposal. 
 

(2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a 
short-term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? 
Indicate what hours noise would come from the site.  
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The Proposed Action does not generate any noise impacts. Future construction 
activities at the site would be required to comply with applicable City of Lacey 
construction-related noise regulations. Noise sources associated with operation of the 
proposed project would primarily include vehicular traffic traveling to and from the 
site and construction activities at the site. Peak noise hours would typically occur 
between 7 a.m. and 5 p.m. during the weekdays.  
 
The sites of the school will be setback from neighboring properties and landscaping 
will be required by the OSI zoning designation which will provide a buffer between the 
sites and adjacent properties. Noise impacts from special events and sporting events 
may occur at the site, the facilities on the site are anticipated to be designed and 
located on the tract so that the impacts to adjacent properties are minimized.   
 

(3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:  
 
The facilities on the site have not yet been designed; the layout of the facilities will 
incorporate design features to help minimize noise impact to adjacent facilities,   
 

 
 
8. Land and Shoreline Use 

 
a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?   

 
The school site is currently an undeveloped lot with a zoning designation of RRR 1/5.  
Properties immediately adjacent to the  to the north wand west of the site are developed with 
detached single family homes (north zoned: RL1/1 and West RRR 1/5)) the properties across 
Marvin Road lie within the  City of Lacey and are zoned OS-I and OSI-S,  NC, (undeveloped) 
and HD. (developed with detached single family homes). Urban services are available to 
properties directly adjacent to the site.   
 
   

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If so, describe. 
 

The school site is a forested area.  There have been no known uses of the site for food crop 
production. 

 
c. Describe any structures on the site. 
 

There are no existing structures on the school site.   
 

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what? 
 

The Proposed Action merely designates the site as lying within the UGA.  Moreover, as there 
are no existing structures, no structures will be demolished for future development of the site 
for school purposes. 
 

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site? 
 

The school site is currently zoned RRR 1/5 (Rural Residential/Resource- One Dwelling Unit 
Per Five Acres).  
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f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site? 
 

Rural Residential Resource 1/5 
 
g. If applicable, what is the current Shoreline Master Program designation of the site? 
 

Not applicable.   
 

h. Has any part of the site been classified an "environmentally sensitive" area? If so, specify. 
 

The school site is located within the Henderson Inlet Protection Area.  Henderson Inlet and 
its tributaries are contaminated with fecal coliform bacteria, which is taking its toll on the 
quality of water in the Inlet. As a result, the state Department of Health has prohibited or 
conditionally closed shellfish harvesting on 520+ acres in Henderson Inlet. The state 
Department of Ecology has also placed Henderson Inlet and four of its tributaries, including 
Woodland and Woodard creeks, on the list of impaired water bodies of Washington State. 
After several years of public input, an Advisory Committee’s recommendations were 
presented to the Thurston County Board of Health and adopted on November 21, 2005, as the 
Henderson Watershed Protection Area Septic System Operation and Maintenance Program. 
The program went into effect on January 1, 2007. 
The purpose of this program is intended to ensure that septic system owners are maintaining 
and inspecting their septic systems to prevent premature failures. This program goal is to 
regularly evaluate septic systems within the Henderson Inlet Protection Area, so that 
problems can be identified as soon as possible and repairs made.  
There is a 100 foot setback from the City of Lacey potable water well located in the southeast 
corner of the lot.   

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project? 
 

An estimated 1,250 high school students and 750 middle school students are anticipated to be 
enrolled at the public school facility.  The District is planning for the site to ultimately 
accommodate 3,000 students and staff.     
 

j. Approximately how many people would the completed project displace? 
 

No people would be displaced by the Proposed Action.   
 

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any? 
 

No measures related to displacement are required with this proposal. 
 

l. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land uses 
and plans, if any: 

 
The Proposed Action would ensure that the site is extended the same urban governmental 
services characterizing adjacent properties.  Any future school facilities developed on the site 
will be designed in consistent with the applicable provisions of the City of Lacey OSI zoning 
regulations.   
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9. Housing 
a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high-, middle-, 

or low-income housing. 
 
No housing will be provided as a part of this proposal.   
 

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high-, middle, 
or low-income housing. 

 
No housing will be eliminated as a part of this proposal.   
 

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any: 
 

No measures to reduce housing impacts are proposed with this proposal. 
 

10. Aesthetics  
 
a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the 

principal exterior building material(s) proposed?  
 
The Proposed Action does not include proposed development of structures. The tallest height 
of future school structures is not yet known, however, development at the site will conform to 
provisions of applicable zoning and land use regulations.   
 

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? 
 
While the site development is not yet known, no views are anticipated to be obstructed.   

 
c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any: 
 

No measures are proposed with this request.  If the school site is annexed into the City of 
Lacey, the project will be required to undergo the City of Lacey Design Review before 
submission of building permits.   
 

11. Light and Glare 
 
a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly 

occur? 
 

A lighting plan for the site has not yet been prepared; the Proposed Action does not include 
development of lighting or creation of any glare impacts.  The future public school facility 
would produce light from both stationary and mobile sources.  Such light and glare impacts 
would be addressed through applicable zoning and land use regulations.   
 

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?  
 
No finished project is proposed as part of the Proposed Action.  
 

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal? 
 
No off-site sources of light or glare would affect this proposal.   
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d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any: 
 

No measures are proposed in response to the Proposed Action. 
 

12. Recreation 
 
a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity? 
 

Tolmie Sate Park is located approximately 2 mile north of the site; Tolmie State Park offers a 
variety of beachside activities and an underwater park built by scuba divers. Other features 
include a saltwater marsh, a beach, a forest and abundant wildlife.  There are also two 
public 18 hole golf courses, The Golf Club at Hawks Prairie, located east of the site.   
 

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe. 
 

The Proposed Action would not displace existing recreational uses. 
 

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation 
opportunities to be provided by the project or applicant, if any: 

 
No recreational measures are proposed as part of the Proposed Action.  However, 
recreational uses will be incorporated into the design of the campus and will be accessible to 
both a rural and urban population.  The program for sports facilities and recreational 
opportunities at the site have not yet been determined.   
 

13. Historic and Cultural Preservation 
 
a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preservation 

registers known to be on or next to the site? If so, generally describe. 
 

The site and adjacent properties are not known to be on any national, state, or County 
preservation register  

 
b. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preservation 

registers known to be on or next to the site? If so, generally describe.  
 

There are no known historic, archaeological, scientific or cultural landmarks located on or 
adjacent to the site. 
 

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any?  
 

No impacts to historic or cultural resources are anticipated as a result of this Proposed 
Action, therefore no mitigation is necessary.  However, if potential historic or cultural 
resources are encountered as part of the development activities on the site, the following 
measures would be implemented:  
 

 Work would be stopped immediately; the City of Lacey and the Washington State 
Archaeologist at the State Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation 
(OAHP) would be contacted; and, 
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 Applicable regulations would be abided by pertaining to the discovery and 
excavation of archaeological resources, including but not limited to, Chapters 27.34, 
27.53, 27.44, and 79.01 RCW and Chapter 25.48 WAC, as applicable or as revised. 

 
14. Transportation 
 
a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe proposed access to the 

existing street system. Show on site plans, if any. 
 

Vehicular access to the site will be from Marvin Rd NE, vehicular and pedestrian access 
points to the site have not yet proposed; points of entry onto the existing street system will 
conform to the City of Lacey Municipal Code.  
 

b. Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the approximate distance to the 
nearest transit stop? 

 
There is not an Inter City Transit stop directly serving the site.  The nearest Inter City Transit 
Stop is located at Marvin Road NE and SR 510.     
 

c. How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How many would the project 
eliminate? 

 
The Proposed Action will not generate any direct parking demands.  The number of required 
parking spaces for development of school facilities at the site is not known.  The number of 
parking spaces will conform to the OSI zoning designation.  The site is undeveloped and the 
project will not eliminate parking spaces.   

 
d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or improvements to existing roads or 

streets, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether public or 
private). 

 
The site is adjacent to an existing arterial that lies on the UGB.  Internal roads and parking 
to accommodate operations at the public school campus will be proposed on-site. Frontage 
improvements will occur along the public road per City of Lacey Road Standards, 
improvements will be determined at the time of the site plan review.   
 

e. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air transportation? If 
so, generally describe. 

 
The project will not occur in the immediate vicinity of water, rail, or air transportation.   

f.  
How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project? If known, 
indicate when peak volumes would occur. 
 
The Proposed Action will not generate any vehicle trips.  For future development of school 
facilities at the site, the 7th Edition of the ITE Trip Generation Manual indicates that the AM 
peak hour trips are projected at 910 (69% entering and 31% exiting); PM peak hour trips are 
projected at 575 (47% entering and 53%  exiting)per land use 522 middle school and land 
use 530 High School.   
 

g. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any: 
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No measures are proposed as a part of the request to amend the UGB and designate the site 
with an OSI designation.  NTPS will explore the feasibility of public transit opportunities, 
parking passes, and alternative transportation access points to reduce transportation impact 
during the site plan review process with the City of Lacey.   
 

15. Public Services 
 
a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection, 

police protection, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe. 
 

The proposed amendment to the UGB will help facilitate a public service for both the rural 
Thurston County population and the City of Lacey.  Fire and emergency services for the 
public school campus would be provided by the City of Lacey Fire Department and police 
services would be provided by the City of Lacey. Due to the increased amount of building 
square footage and an increase in the number of students in the area, it is anticipated that 
there could be a slight increase in demand for fire and police services on the site. This 
increase, however, is not expected to result in a significant impact to fire or police services.   
 

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any. 
 

The public school campus will be designed to meet the requirements of the City of Lacey Fire 
Department, including: adequate apparatus access and turnaround area, hydrant access 
connections, building code and sprinkler requirements, and fire alarm systems. 
 

16. Utilities 
 
a. Circle utilities currently available at the site: electricity, natural gas, water, refuse service, 

telephone, sanitary sewer, septic system, other. 
 
b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service, and 

the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be 
needed. 
 
Utilities to serve the site are available and can be connected to the site through adjacent 
urban properties. 
 
Electricity:  provided by Puget Sound Energy, infrastructure would connect into main located 
underMarvin Road NE.  
 
Gas: provided by Puget Sound Energy, infrastructure would connect into main located under 
Marvin Road NE. 
 
Water: provided by Thurston PUD.  The Prairie Ridge Water System Comprehensive Water 
Plan, July 2010  included the construction of a high school and middle school on the site.  
The high school and middle school are projected to have a demand of 17.1 acre feet of water 
per year.  The Prairie Ridge Water System Comprehensive Water Plan that the existing water 
rights will be adequate to serve the Water System customers for 6 and 20 year planning 
periods.   
 
Refuse: provided by Pacific Disposal.   
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Sanitary Sewer: our request to amend the comprehensive plan would grant the North 
Thurston Public School District the ability to connect into the City of Lacey sewer main 
adjacent to the site under Marvin Road.  The sanitary sewer would be treated by LOTT 
Alliance.   
 
 

       Print Name 
 
Date Submitted__________________  Signature________________________ 
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